

RT 11 Streakers Snowmobile Club
Meeting Minutes -February 4, 2024
Location: T-Bone Trail

Attendance:	Matt Baron, Michele Libby, Joe Walsh, Joe-Joe Walsh, Patrick Rosa, Chris Lepage, Alex Lepage, Noah Jalbert, Dave Kramer, Maryanne Baker
Call Meeting to Order:	By: Matthew Baron At: 4:42
Secretary Minutes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No meeting last month due to a snow storm, December meeting no minutes taken due to secretary not present at the meeting Motion by: N/A Second by: N/A Vote: N/A
Treasure Report:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Balance as of January 25, 2024 - 4,708.30, December and January deposits - 3688.46, Savings account balance - 1,000.01 Motion to accept report: Matt Second by: Michele Vote: 10 - 0 Passed
Trail Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Need to make sure to document everything that is done on the trails to help with funding. Newfield trails are pretty good, Limerick trails are not in good shape
MSA Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Membership -roughly 34 family, 10 businesses 1765.00 in memberships 1957.00 in donations. Total members 76 (including family members)
Fundraiser Report:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● New Ideas - Bridges being sponsored by businesses ● Cook off will be August 31, 2024
Grant Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Where are we with grant writing and who will be doing it for the upcoming season? - Joe will take over with doing grant writing, Bob will help Joe. Files have been sent to Joe. Looking to set up Grant Writing Committee for next season ● Grooming Grant is due by April 30, Equipment grant due around the same time

Old Business:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● New Sled almost done with wiring, T-Bone trail donated a box for the sled. Winch was purchased from Tractor Supply. Wait to purchase front bumper until next season
New Business:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Forming Committee crossing Rt 5 - Joe Walsh has an idea and will spear head a committee. Club is in need of a new trail to be able to connect Limerick and Newfield trails. Motion to start a sub committee with Joe Walsh running made by Patrick Rosa Seconded by Chris Lepage Vote: 10-0 Passed ● Winny Road - needs work, possible fill in with riprap, possibly going up and around it
Announcements:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Next Club Meeting: March 3, 2024 at 4:30 Location: T-Bone Trail
Meeting Adjourned:	<p>Motion to Adjourned: Matt Second by: Maryanne Vote: 10-0 Passed</p>